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State of New Jersey 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

P.O. Box 600 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0600 

      PHIL MURPHY                                                                                                                    DIANE GUTIERREZ -SCACCETTI   
         Governor                                                                                                                                               Commissioner 
    
    SHEILA Y. OLIVER  

Lt. Governor 
 
 

Date: August 28, 2020  
 

To:   All Interested Bidders 
 
Re: Snow Plowing & Spreading Waiver  

 
Proposal Submission Due Date:  Tuesday, September 8, 2020 @ 10:00am 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ADDENDUM #3 
 

The following constitutes Addendum #3 to the above referenced solicitation. This addendum is divided into the 
following parts: 

 
Part 1: Answers to questions. 

 
Part 2: Clarifications to the RFQ 

 
 

It is the sole responsibility of the bidder to be knowledgeable of all of the additions, deletions, clarifications 
and modifications to the RFQ and/or the New Jersey Standard Terms and Conditions relative to this 
solicitation as set forth in all addenda. 

 
All other instructions, terms and conditions of the solicitation shall remain the same. 
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PART 1 
 

Snow Plowing & Spreading Waiver 
 
 

Answers to Questions 
 

Note: Some of the questions have been paraphrased in the interest of readability and clarity. Each question 
is referenced by the appropriate solicitation page number(s) and section where applicable. 

 
 
# 

 
Question 

 
Answer 

1 The Vendor shall: 
 
B. At a minimum, supply both of the following 
requirements per truck: 
 1. A two-way manual plow, a minimum of 
11 ft. wide; and 
 2. One funnel plow, a minimum of 11 ft. 
wide 
 
Please confirm that this means the State is 
requiring each truck on the route to have one of 
each of the above described plows. 

Yes, confirmed. 

2 The quote should be submitted in two (2) 
sections with the content of each as indicated 
below. 
 
a. Is the State asking that each section (Section 
1 - Forms) and (Section 2 - Price) be submitted 
separately two separate emails? 
 
b. Are Section 1 - Forms to be submitted via 
email as individual pdfs or together as one 
scanned pdf document? 

a.  No, All proposal documents must be submitted in 
one (1) e-mail. 
 
b.  Section 1 – Forms shall be submitted together as 
one (1) PDF document. 
 
Note:  The vendor may submit both the Price and 
Forms Sections in one (1) PDF document within one 
(1) e-mail. 

3 The Vendor must submit ALL of the forms listed 
on the checklist including signing both the State 
of New Jersey Standard Terms & Conditions and 
Waivered Contracts Supplement to State of NJ 
Standard Terms and Conditions ... 
 
Will the State accept submission of the 
signature page only for both the NJ Standard 
Terms & Conditions and the Waivered 
Contracts Supplement, or must the Vendor 
provide these documents in their entirety 
including the final signature pages? 

  No, all pages of both the NJ Standard Terms & 
Conditions and the Waivered Contracts Supplement 
must be included with the proposal. 
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4 The State’s obligation to make payment under 

this contract is contingent upon the availability 
of appropriated funds and receipt of revenues 
from which payment for contract purposes can 
be made. No legal liability on the part of the 
State for payment of any money shall arise 
unless and until funds are appropriated 
each fiscal year to the using agency by the State 
Legislature and made available through receipt 
of revenue. 
 
Should revenues be unavailable for 
appropriation to the using agency for payment 
of this contract, will vendors be notified prior to 
performing services? 
 

 Yes 

5 Is a Vendor able to provide a price both with 
and without equipment for any given route? 
 

 Yes 
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PART 2 
 

Snow Plowing & Spreading Waiver 
 

 
          Clarifications to the RFQ 

 
 
# 

 
Page # 

 
      Clarifications 

   
None 
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